
Subject: HVAW - Rat Remediation issue between Octavia Tents and HVAW Gardens
From: Ana Canillas >
Date: 7/10/20, 11:23 PM
To: 

CC: "Richard C. Johnson" 

Hi All, 

Wanted to thank Mich for contacting Alaric Degrafinried (DPW) to get HVNA
Communication Committee (which includes me) to be  added to information loop re rat
remediation issue (from Octavia tents and HVAW Gardens). 

I thought folks whose property abuts the gardens might want to be added to distribution
too. 

@Mich, If they do want to be added, what process to get added to information loop?
Should they contact you, and you in turn will contact Alaric? I can do it, if you’d like, as
one of the properties owners? 

And, did we ever receive the case tracking numbers that Babs / HVAW reported?

Please advise. 

All the best!
Ana 
Email   
Mobile / Txt   

Sent from my iPhone.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Degrafinried, Alaric (DPW)" <alaric.degrafinried@sfdpw.org>
Date: July 8, 2020 at 6:47:20 PM PDT
To: Mich 
Cc: Richard Johnson < , Ana Canillas < >
Subject: Re: HVNA Letter To Director Degrafinried re DPW Issues July 3, 2020

Will do. I look forward to working with you all.

On Jul 8, 2020, at 6:34 PM, Mich <hvsfcaus@gmail.com> wrote:
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Good evening Alaric.

HVNA Public Safety Committee Chair Bob Barnwell forwarded your email below to me.

Looks like there's been an oversight by the HVNA corresponding secretary on the initial
email below as the Communications Committee Chairs were not included on this email.
Can you kindly include us moving forward? Thanks.

Each are cc'd on this email.

Thanks.
HVNA Communications Committee Chairs
~Mich, Richard and Ana

From: Degrafinried, Alaric (DPW) <alaric.degrafinried@sfdpw.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 4:22 PM
To: Barbara Early, HVNA <hvnacorrespondingsecretary@gmail.com>
Cc: Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS)
<dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Smeallie, Kyle (BOS) <kyle.smeallie@sfgov.org>; Jones, De'Anthony (MYR)
<deanthony.jones@sfgov.org>; Craig Hamburg <craig.hamburg@gmail.com>; Jennifer Laska
< >; Brian Goldstein HVNA Homeless Comm Chair < >;
Jason M Henderson HVNA Transportation & Planning CoCHair ; Robert Barnwell
HVNA Safety CoChair <bbarnwell6@hotmail.com>; Kositsky, Je" (DEM) <je".kositsky@sfgov.org>;
Hervey, Myisha (DPW) <myisha.hervey@sfdpw.org>
Subject: RE: HVNA Letter To Director Degrafinried re DPW Issues July 3, 2020
 
Dear Ms. Early,

In response to your letter I wanted to let you know that I spoke to the Director of the Healthy Streets
Operation Center (HSOC), Je" Kositsky, and they're planning to be working in the Hayes Valley area
tomorrow.  In addition, I am in the process of scheduling a number of internal City meetings to
discuss the availability of additional Public Works, community benefit district and other similar
resources to address some of the blocks in Hayes Valley.  That all said, would you be interested in
meeting sometime over the next couple of weeks to further discuss the concerns you've raised in your
letter and collectively develop some workable solutions?  I've included my colleague, Myisha Hervey,
on this email to assist with the scheduling process.

In the meantime, please don't hesitate letting me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Alaric
_______________________
Alaric Degrafinried
San Francisco Public Works
(628) 271-2677
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-----Original Message-----
From: Barbara Early, HVNA <hvnacorrespondingsecretary@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 9:20 PM
To: Degrafinried, Alaric (DPW) <alaric.degrafinried@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS)
<dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Smeallie, Kyle (BOS) <kyle.smeallie@sfgov.org>; Jones, De'Anthony (MYR)
<deanthony.jones@sfgov.org>; Craig Hamburg < >; Jennifer Laska
<j >; Barbara Early HVNA Corresponding Scty
<hvnacorrespondingsecretary@gmail.com>; Brian Goldstein HVNA Homeless Comm Chair
< >; Jason M Henderson HVNA Transportation & Planning CoCHair
< Robert Barnwell HVNA Safety CoChair <bbarnwell6@hotmail.com>
Subject: HVNA Letter To Director Degrafinried re DPW Issues July 3, 2020

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Director Degrafinried,

Please see attached letter from Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association President Craig Hamburg,
regarding Hayes Valley Neighborhood Associations urgent request that immediate action be taken to
deal with the unsafe and unsanitary conditions on the streets of Hayes Valley.     This is of utmost
concern to our neighborhood.

Thank you for your attention to this in the midst of our current crisis.

Sincerely,

Barbara Early
HVNA Corresponding Secretary
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